From: Southwest Airlines [SouthwestAirlines@luv.southwest. com)
Sent: Saturday, December 24, 2016 1:15 PM
To:
Subject: !Lg!t reservation - 25DEC16 | AUS-LGA ]_
& Log in | View my itinerary
Southweste

Check In Check Flight Change Special

Online Status Flight Offers

Ready for takeoff!

Thanks for choosing Southwest® for your trip
know aboul your reservation beiow. Happy travels

Upcoming Trip: 12/25/16 - New York

X

AIR Confirmation:-

Passenger(s) Rapid Rewards # Ticket # Expiration

Date

t® for your trip. You'll find everything you need to

Air itinerary

Est. Points
Earned

_ Join or Add # _ Dec 24, 2017 0

Flight Departure/Arrival

Sun Dec 25 1527 Depart AUSTIN, TX (AUS) on Southwest Airlines at 07:15 AM

Arrive in NEW YORK (LAGUARDIA), NY (LGA) at 1:10 PM

Wanna Get Away

Check in for your flight(s): 24 hours before your trip on Southwest.com
or your mobile device to secure your boarding position. You'll be
assigned a boarding position based on your check-in time. The earlier
you check in within 24 hours of your flight, the earlier you get to board.

Bags fly free®: First and second checked bags. Weight and size limits
apply. One small bag and one personal item are permitted as carryon
items, free of charge.

30 minutes before departure: We encourage you to arrive in the gate
area no later than 30 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure as
we may begin boarding as early as 30 minutes before your flight.

10 minutes before departure: You must obtain your boarding pass(es)
and be in the gate area for boarding at least 10 minutes prior to your
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- Wt Add a hotel
o/ Earn Rapad Rewards® point
v Bast rate quarante
v Free cancellatic

a Add a rental car





